



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

Subject: Declaration of Changing ID, FCC ID: **VSF29579**

Date: **14 April 2022**

To Whom It May Concern,

We, **Juniper Systems, Inc.**, request a Change in ID.

Original application information:

Company name: Intel Mobile Communications

FCC ID: **PD99260NG**

Product name: **Intel Dual Band Wireless-AC 9260**

Model name: **9260NGW**

Original issued date: **07/24/2017 (for 15b, BT, BLE, Wifi 2.4 and 5GHz)**

We would like to market the above referenced product under our FCC ID: **VSF29579** and Model: **9260NGW**.

The hardware and software are identical to the original certification.

This application has been authorized by Intel Mobile Communications.

We declare that **VSF29579** is electrically identical to **PD99260NG**, and the only change is the label on the module. The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the module.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Gary D. Spence', written over a faint, stylized blue line graphic.

Gary D. Spence / Chief Technology Officer
Juniper Systems, Inc.